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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 2:39 PM
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFA828C (BMW) AND SKX4387B ON 

23/03/2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 1:53 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFA828C (BMW) AND SKX4387B ON 23/03/2023 
 

Internal 
 
Your ref: SFA828C 
Our ref:  SKX4387B 
  
 Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
  
Cindy +65 6319 0175 
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 
  
Thank you.  
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Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:23 AM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; customerservice@allianz.com.sg 
Cc: Jack Ng Guoming <jack.ng.guoming@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFA828C (BMW) AND SKX4387B ON 23/03/2023 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please see attached Accident Report, Estimates and Supporting documents. 
 
Kindly let us know if you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with direct settlement. 
 
Should liability is disputed, please let us have your insured’s sketch plan / statement. 
 
 
Thank you. 
  
Best regard, 
Cindy 
 
Bodyshop 
  
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
  
DDI: +65 6319 0175 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 
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www.bmw.com.sg 
  
 
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

 
“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named 
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime 
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended 
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all 
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious 
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily 
represent those of Sime Darby's.”  


